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October 1, 2008

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti
Blank Rome LLP

Chase Manhattan Centre, Suite 800
Wilmington, DE 19801-4226

Re: In re Intel Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation, C.A. Nos. 05-md-1717, 05-44l,
05-485

Dear Judge Poppiti:

Pursuant to Paragraph 2 of the Stipulation and Order Regarding Privilege Review, dated
July 29, 2008 (the “Stipulation”), the parties jointly report that AMD and Intel have completed
the privilege review required by Paragraph 1 of the Stipulation and that, with the exception of a
number of documents not yet produced and of which all parties are aware, the parties believe that
they have produced all responsive, non-privileged documents identified during the course of that
review.

Respectfully,
/s/ Steven J. Fineman

Steven J. Fineman (#4025)
Attorneys for Advance Micro Devices, Inc. and
AMD International Sales & Service, Ltd.

/s/ James L. Holzman

James L. Holzman (#663)

Interim Liaison Counsel and Attorneys for Phil
Paul, on behalf of himself and all others
similarly situated
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/s/ W. Harding Drane, Jr.
W. Harding Drane, Jr. (#1023)

Attorneys for Intel Corporation and Intel
Kabushiki Kaisha
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